RANGE

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING

—

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger,
Texas, will be held on Monday, July 22, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main Street
Ranger, Texas. The following subjects will be discussed, to wit:

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor Robinson
Roll Call/Quorum Check
Invocation of Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag
Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation-At this time, anyone on the list will be allowed to
speak on any matter other than personnel matters or matters under litigation, for a length of time
not to exceed THREE minutes. No Council/Board discussion or action may take place on a
matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law.

Agenda Item 03: Announcements from City Council or Staff-Comments may be made by
council or staff, BUT NO ACTION TAKEN on the following topics without specific notice.
Those items include: Expressions of Thanks, Congratulations or Condolence; Information on
Holiday schedules; Recognition of public officials, employees or citizens other than employees
or officials whose status may be affected by the council through action; Reminders of
community events or announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and
safety of the people of the municipality.

Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: approval of the updated city council regular meeting
minutes and the updated called meeting minutes on June 24, 2024. — Somer Lee, City Secretary

Agenda Item 0S: Discuss/Consider: approval of the city council meeting minutes for the
regular meeting on July 8, 2024. — Somer Lee, City Secretary

Agenda Item 06: Discuss/Consider: approval to designate August 24, 2024, for the “Day of
Champions” for Ranger College and authorize the use of city services. — Gabe Lewis, Ranger
College

Agenda Item 07: Discuss/Consider: free clean-up day located at the City’s Collection Station
August 24, 2024, for RESIDENTIAL customers with rules applying. — Savannah Fortenberry,
City Manager

Agenda Item 08: Discuss/Consider: approval to fundraise within the city for a Veteran’s
Program, Light the Veteran’s Courthouse. - Ruben Zarate, Citizen




CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JULY 22,2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 09: Discuss/Consider: public works director position. — Joe Sigler, Commissioner
Place 1

Agenda Item 10: Discuss/Consider: Discuss past and current audit, issues, deficiencies, and
accounting principles. - Jared Calvert, Commissioner Place 4

Agenda Item 11: Discuss/Consider: The appraisal solicited and employed by the city council
on July 25, 2022 by a professional commercial real estate appraiser. - Jared Calvert,
Commissioner Place 4

Agenda Item 12: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session pursuant to Section
551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in the city. - REDC
A&B Board

Agenda Item 13: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session and take action as determined
appropriate regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in the city. —
REDC A&B Board

Agenda Item 14: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session pursuant to Section
551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding City of Ranger v. Eastland County Water
Supply District, PUC Docket No. 56315, State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH),
Docket No. 473-24-18859.WS and a possible settlement agreement. — Terry Robinson, Mayor

Agenda Item 15: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session to take action as determined
appropriate in Council’s discretion regarding City of Ranger v. Eastland County Water Supply
District, PUC Docket No. 56315, State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH), Docket No.
473-24-18859.WS and a possible settlement agreement. — Terry Robinson, Mayor

Agenda Item 16: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session pursuant to Section
551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional
Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding Cause No. 24-067-DCCV-47030, Ranger
Airfield Maintenance Foundation v. City of Ranger, In the 91% Judicial District Court, Eastland
County, Texas. — Charlie Archer, Commissioner Place 2

Agenda Item 17: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session to take action as determined
appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding Cause No. 24-067-DCCV-47030, Ranger
Airfield Maintenance Foundation v. City of Ranger, In the 91° Judicial District Court, Eastland
County, Texas. — Charlie Archer, Commissioner Place 2

Page 2 of 3



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JULY 22,2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 18: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger is a
true and correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at the City Hall of the City of Ranger, a place convenient and readily
available to the general public at all times, and notice was posted by 5:30 p.m., July 18, 2024 and remained posted for 72 hours

preceding the scheduled time of the meeting.
Somer Lee, City Secretary

The City council reserves the right to convene into Executive Session concerning any of the items listed on this agenda under the authority of the
mayor, whenever it is considered necessary and legally justified under the Open Meetings Act.
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE
Ranger City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.
Request for accommodation or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.
Please contact City Secretary’s office at (254) 647-3522 for information or assistance.

This Notice was removed from the outside bulletin board on by

Page 30f 3



CITY OF
E

RAT

CALLED MEETING MINUTES

—

A Called Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger, Texas, was held on Monday,
June 24, 2024 at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main Street Ranger, Texas. The following
subjects were discussed, to wit:

COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Honorable Terry Robinson Mayor
Commissioner Joe Sigler Place 1
Commissioner Charlie Archer Place 2
Commissioner Wendy Erwin Place 3
Commissioner Jared Calvert Place 4

City Manager Savannah Fortenberry
City Secretary Somer Lee

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor Robinson
Roll Call/Quorum Check- City Secretary, Somer Lee

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation: None

Agenda Item 03: Discuss/Consider: input from council regarding the upcoming budget for
fiscal year 2024-2025.- Savannah Fortenberry, City Manager

*Commissioner Archer stated there are several major roads that need to see improvement.
*Commissioner Erwin would like to see more clean-up done throughout the city.

*Commissioner Calvert would like his advisory clean-up board to be overseen by a personnel
director.

*Commissioner Calvert would like to see the Municipal Court go to part time and the cemetery
be contracted out for mowing.

*Discussion was had on each salary in the budget to determine which salaries could be cut.
Commissioner Calvert stated he would like to mark court and cemetery as potential cuts for the
upcoming budget and add a position for a personnel director.



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES —JUNE 24,2024 CONTINUED
Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment- 5:06 PM

*Motion made by Commissioner Erwin to adjourn and Commissioner Archer 2" the motion.
All Ayes; Motion Passed.

These minutes were approved on the 22nd day of July, 2024.

CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS
ATTEST:

Terry Robinson, Mayor

Somer Lee, City Secretary

Page 2 of 2



RATE

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

E

‘r

A Regular Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger, Texas, was held on Monday,
June 24, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main Street Ranger, Texas. The following
subjects were discussed, to wit:

COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Honorable Terry Robinson Mayor
Commissioner Joe Sigler Place 1
Commissioner Archer Place 2
Commissioner Wendy Erwin Place 3
Commissioner Calvert Place 4

City Manager Savannah Fortenberry
City Secretary Somer Lee

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor Robinson

Roll Call/Quorum Check- City Secretary, Somer Lee
Invocation of Prayer- Commissioner Archer

Pledge of Allegiance to United States Flag- Mayor Robinson
Pledge of Allegiance to Texas Flag- Mayor Robinson

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation: 1. Marla Tovar stated she and her husband retired to
Ranger 5 years ago, this is when she joined the Historical Society and the Task Force, she also
helped with the Christmas Parades. She mentioned a few vendor events that have taken place
throughout the years such as Roaring Ranger Days, bull riding, and haunted hay ride. Mrs. Tovar
is now the president of the REDC, and takes pride in creating momentum for the city. 2. Mayor
Robinson read aloud a statement from the city attorney regarding commissioners signing up to
speak during Citizen’s Presentation; I understand that one or more Commissioners has submitted
citizen’s comments cards to discuss items at citizens’ comments that are City business. I’ve
researched this question before about whether a City Councilmember can discuss at citizen’s
comments a topic over which the City Council can exercise its authority. The answer is no,
because it is a violation of the Open Meetings Act. A Councilmember can’t take their city hat
off and act as a citizen during public comments when it is a topic that the City Council can
exercise authority over. It’s an end run around Open Meetings Act requirements that subject
matter be posted on the agenda. I can’t lay my hands on the AG opinion or case right now. Ican
send it later in the week. I just wanted to make you aware so that you can stay compliant.
Commissioner Calvert asked that Mayor Robinson list the names of the ones who wanted to
speak. Mayor Robinson stated Charlie Archer and Jared Calvert. 3. Rob Lock stated he had
flown in from Florida to speak about some of the plans he has. Mr. Lock owns an aircraft
restoration facility in Florida. He states he had sent the City of Ranger a letter about 2 years ago
and never received a response, but wanted to make known the interest he has in moving his
facility to Ranger. Mr. Lock’s business intels the rebuilding of high-end airplanes for high



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JUNE 24, 2024 CONTINUED

-end people, but he cannot commit to building a large facility with all this over the head of the
Ranger Airfield. 4. Larry Monroe announced there will be an Independence Day celebration,
July 4, 2024, starting at 11:30 a.m. in the Veteran’s Park and everyone is welcome.

Agenda Item 03: Announcements from City Council or Staff- 1. City Manager, Savannah
Fortenberry, informed of stage 2 drought still being in effect and encourages everyone to
conserve water. Ms. Fortenberry also announced the closing of city hall on July 4, 2024, and July
5, 2024 in observance of Independence Day. She also reminded of the free clean-up day on
Saturday, June 29, 2024. 2. Commissioner Archer stated he had attended the meeting of the
ECWSD and suggested that the city work with the district as well as the City of Eastland to get
the word out in regards to conserving water by making announcements at large venues, such as
churches. Mr. Archer also said thank you to the city guys for doing such a great job on a sewer
issue he had recently at his residence. 4. Commissioner Calvert made the following statement
regarding an imminent threat to the public health and safety of the people of Ranger; “On
December 1, 2023, I made a Facebook post still up public where I noted the Christmas Parade is
tonight, I encourage all those attending to use caution and I posted pictures of buildings with
broken out glass and falling down structures. I have tried to put on the agenda a personnel
director that is a licensed code enforcement person to address buildings, just like the one across
the street that I have been on the council for over two years now and that agenda item was
denied. We need someone in the city to take care of these buildings, such as the Gholson. About
two months after I made that post encouraging those attending the parade to use caution, a huge
chunk of a building fell off onto the sidewalk.” Mr. Calvert also stated, I am trying to effectuate
the change I ran on and I want to discuss a position to help our town be safer and healthier for
everyone in it and I am being denied to even discuss it and I want the public to know that. 5.
Commissioner Sigler announced he had an individual mention to him a possible water leak on
Blackwell Street, he reported the leak late in the afternoon and the city guys were out first thing
the next morning repairing leak.

Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: approval of the city council meeting minutes for the
regular meeting and the called meeting on June 10, 2024.

*Motion made by Commissioner Archer to approve the minutes for the regular meeting and the
called meeting on July 10, 2024, and the motion was 2" by Commissioner Erwin. All Ayes and
Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 05: Discuss/Consider: approval for the mayor to sign for the acquisition of one
new Ford Interceptor for the police department, paying for the expense out of the fiscal year

budget and police lease account. — Savannah Fortenberry, City Manager

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to table this item as long as we are down an officer and
Commissioner Archer 2" the motion.

*Commissioner Erwin stated, this is something the police department actually needs and it was
approved in the last budget.

*Commissioner Archer rescinded his 2" with the confirmation it is a budgeted item and
Commissioner Calvert rescinded his motion.

Page 2 of 5



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JUNE 24, 2024 CONTINUED

*Commissioner Archer made a motion to approve the mayor to sign for the acquisition of one
new Ford Interceptor for the police department, paying for the expense out of the fiscal year
budget and police lease account and the motion was 2" by Commissioner Erwin. All Ayes and
Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 06: Discuss/Consider: approving Resolution No. 2024-06-24-K: a resolution of
the City of Ranger, Texas, authorizing a change on the signature cards on the police accounts at
First Financial Bank. - Savannah Fortenberry, City Manager

*Commissioner Archer made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-06-24-K; and
Commissioner Sigler 2™ the motion.

Agenda Item 07: Discuss/Consider: approving Resolution No. 2024-06-24-L: a resolution of
the City of Ranger, Texas, authorizing a change on the signature cards at First Financial Bank
with the exception of the police LEOSE and the police special account. - Savannah Fortenberry,
City Manager

*Motion made by Commissioner Archer to approve Resolution No. 2024-06-24-L; and
Commissioner Erwin 2" the motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 08: Discuss/Consider: approval to apply for historical marker for the city pool. —
Sarah McCleskey

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to approve applying for a historical marker for the city
pool and Commissioner Archer 2" the motion.

Agenda Item 09: Discuss/Consider: approval to paint street signs. - Amiee Baker, Citizen

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to table this agenda item to a following meeting and
Commissioner Archer 2™ the motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 10: Discuss/Consider: approval to place office building on Quarter Store
property. - Mary Dawson, Citizen

*Commissioner Erwin recommended there be a written lease agreement between the City of
Ranger and the Ranger Community Quarter Store at a later meeting, all other Commissioners
agreed with this recommendation. Commissioner Calvert stated there would be a lease
negotiation drawn up between the City and the Quarter Store and there will be a spot in the lease
for the storage building to be placed on the property.

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to take no action and Commissioner Archer 2™ the
motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 11: Discuss/Consider: community room rental fees for an event. — Johnny and
Susie Rose, Citizen

*No Action Taken.

Page 3 of 5



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JUNE 24, 2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 12: Discuss/Consider: REDC alignment, appointments/replacement. - Charlie
Archer, Commissioner Place 2

*Justin Koerner spoke the following on this agenda item; I would like to speak on behalf of the
Ranger EDC. As VP I noticed the verbiage on agenda item # 12 by Commissioner Archer.
Quoting “alignment, appointments and replacement” I became aware the word “REMOVAL”
was not mentioned. We all know there cannot be any “alignment, appointments or replacements”
without a “removal.” If the council considers any removal of a director from the board I would
like to recommend and suggest:
e The appointment or replacement process should follow the same process as this current
EDC board was appointed by the council
e Completion of Application made to and Interviewed by the EDC Board of Directors
e This EDC Board present all applications, Board and/or Interview notes to the council for
their approval of board appointments.

*Commissioner Calvert stated there had been a previous agenda item on May 23, 2022,
realignment of both REDC Boards. — Kevan Moize, Commissioner Place 3, so this has been a
standard agenda item in the past.

*Commissioner Calvert motioned to remove Director Shelley Abernathey and Director
Samantha McGinnis and appoint MJ Dawson and Charlie Archer as their replacements.

*Commissioner Erwin stated she would like to see the same process that took place in the past
which is opening it up to accept applications to fill the replacements.

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to remove Sam McGinnis and appoint Charlie Archer to
the REDC and open up applications for REDC directors to be turned in within 30 days at city
hall to the city manager and Commissioner Sigler 2™ the motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 13: Discuss/Consider revised rules of procedure for the city council, boards,
commissions, and committees. — Terry Robinson, Mayor

*Mayor Robinson asked that this agenda item be tabled due to lack of time.

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to table this agenda item until the next regular meeting
and Commissioner Archer 2™ the motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 14: Convene in Executive Session at 5:50 p.m. Pursuant to Texas Government
Code Section § 551.074 to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, or dismissal of a public officer or employee. — Jared Calvert, Commissioner Place 4

e Public Works Director Candidates

Page 4 of 5



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JUNE 24, 2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 15: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into Open Session at 8:12 p.m. and take action
from Executive Session — Jared Calvert, Commissioner Place 4

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to take no action on this agenda item and the motion was
2" by Commissioner Archer. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 16: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session at 5:50 p.m. pursuant to
Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in the
city. - REDC A&B Board :

Agenda Item 17: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session at 8:12 p.m. and take action
as determined appropriate regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in
the city. - REDC A&B Board

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to continue to make negotiations with the company in
relation to agenda item 16 and Commissioner Archer 2" the motion. All Ayes and Motion

Passed.

Agenda Item 18: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment — 9:02 p.m.

*Motion made by Commissioner Archer to adjourn and Commissioner Erwin 2" the motion.
All Ayes and Motion Passed.

These minutes were approved on the 22nd day of July, 2024.

CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS
ATTEST:

Somer Lee, City Secretary Terry Robinson, Mayor

Page 5 of 5



RATE

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

E

“—

A Regular Meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Ranger, Texas, was held on Monday,
July 8, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. in City Hall, 400 West Main Street Ranger, Texas. The following
subjects were discussed, to wit:

COUNCIL MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Honorable Terry Robinson Mayor
Commissioner Joe Sigler Place 1
Commissioner Charlie Archer Place 2
Commissioner Wendy Erwin Place 3
Commissioner Jared Calvert Place 4

City Manager Savannah Fortenberry
City Secretary Somer Lee

Agenda Item 01: Call to Order- Mayor Robinson

Roll Call/Quorum Check- City Secretary, Somer Lee
Invocation of Prayer- Mayor Robinson

Pledge of Allegiance to United States Flag- Mayor Robinson
Pledge of Allegiance to Texas Flag- Mayor Robinson

Agenda Item 02: Citizen’s Presentation: 1. Ruben Zarate a Veteran Officer announced the
fundraising project Light the Veterans Courthouse taking place throughout Eastland County.

Agenda Item 03: Announcements from City Council or Staff- 1. City Manager, Savannah
Fortenberry, announced that the city is still in stage 2 drought restriction and encourages citizens
to conserve water as much as possible. She also reminded of game night taking place at the
Community Center June 12, 2024. Commissioner Archer commended Officer Gibson for doing a
great job and always stopping by to check in on his business. Teresa Swindell also commended
Officer Gibson for stopping by the Quarter Store on evenings the store is opened to make sure all
is well. Commissioner Calvert asked that the meeting scheduled for July 15, 2024, be postponed
until there is a personnel director or public works director in place. Mayor Robinson offered
condolences to the former mayor, John Casey, for the passing of his mother.

Agenda Item 04: Discuss/Consider: approval of the city council meeting minutes for the called
meeting and the regular meeting on June 24, 2024.

*Motion made by Commissioner Erwin to table the minutes for the regular meeting and the
called meeting on June 24, 2024, until the next regular meeting and Commissioner Sigler 2" the
motion. All Ayes and Motion Passed



CrITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JULY 8, 2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 05: Discuss/Consider: painting the park equipment and fence on tennis court. —
Amiee Baker, Citizen

*Motion made by Commissioner Calvert to approve painting the park equipment up to $675.00,
the city’s tax-exempt card be used, receipts be provided for reimbursement, and majority of
supplies are purchased locally, the motion was 2" by Commissioner Erwin. All Ayes and
Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 06: Discuss/Consider: public works director position. — Joe Sigler, Commissioner
Place 1

*Motion made by Commissioner Sigler that the city manager proceed with the duties to hire a
public works director as soon as possible. Motion died for lack of second.

Agenda Item 07: Discuss/Consider: Modification Contract No. 6 amending the contract
between Eastland County Water Supply District and the City of Ranger. — Savannah Fortenberry,
City Manager

*Commissioner Calvert made a motion to approve Modification Contract No. 6 and the
motion was 2" by Commissioner Archer. Ayes; Calvert, Archer, Sigler. Nay; Erwin.
Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 08: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session at 6:04 p.m. pursuant to
Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding enforcement of economic
development nondisclosure agreements — REDC A&B Board

Agenda Item 09: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into public session at 7:57 p.m. to take action
as determined appropriate regarding enforcement of economic development nondisclosure
agreements — REDC A&B Board

*No Action Taken.

Agenda Item 10: Discuss/Consider: Convene into executive session at 6:04 p.m. pursuant to
Section 551.087, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in the
city. — REDC A&B Board

Agenda Item 11: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session at 7:57 p.m. and take action
as determined appropriate regarding economic incentives for a company that seeks to locate in

the city. - REDC A&B Board

*No Action Taken.



CITY OF RANGER COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA, JULY 8, 2024 CONTINUED

Agenda Item 12: Convene in Executive Session at 6:04 p.m. pursuant to Texas Government
Code Section § 551.074 to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment,
duties, or dismissal of a personnel director. — Jared Calvert, Commissioner Place 4

Agenda Item 13: Discuss/Consider: Reconvene into open session at 7:57 p.m. to take action as
determined appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, or dismissal of a personnel director. — Jared Calvert,
Commissioner Place 4

*No Action Taken.

Agenda Item 14: Discuss/Consider: Consent Items; the Approval of Monthly Department Reports:
¢ Finance Report- ¢ Fire/EMS Report- Chief Darrel Fox
e Library Report- Librarian Diana McCullough o Police Department- Chief Moran
o REDC 4A Report- Marla Tovar, President o Animal Control/Code Enforcement- Trace
o REDC 4B Report- Marla Tovar, President Douglas
e Municipal Court Report- Judge Tammy Archer ¢ Public Works Report-

*Motion made by Commissioner Calvert to approve the monthly department reports and 2" by
Commissioner Archer. All Ayes and Motion Passed.

Agenda Item 15: Discuss/Consider: Adjournment- 7:58 p.m.

*Motion made by Commissioner Archer to adjourn and 2" by Commissioner Erwin.
All Aye and Motion Passed.

These minutes were approved on the 22nd day of July, 2024.

CITY OF RANGER, TEXAS

ATTEST:

Somer Lee, City Secretary Terry Robinson, Mayor



RA

400 West Main St Ranger, TX 76470
(254) 647-3522 Phone (254) 647-1407 Fax

JUL 01 2024

Terry Robinson - Mayor
Savannah Fortenberry — City Manager
Somer Lee - City Secretary

City Council Meeting Agenda Item Request and Information Sheet
The deadline for submitting an agenda item request and supporting documentation for Council Member Agenda Packets is the Friday
by 5PM six (6) business days prior to the 72-Hour Posting of the City Council meeting. Requests received after that time will be
scheduled for the following meeting. Please print or type 4ll information. It is the Requestors responsibility to provide all necessary

documents.
Phone: (0%4 NYge-2,77
Date Submitted: /= /-~ 2624 Time Submitted: // 42—

Meeting Date: 7" 3-20 é‘/

Requestor:

Agenda Item Title: YC'T[CEAN 5 %o ‘7}”72‘1{/\

Description:

: )
Recommended Action: Qﬂm (5 S( 0K %@ ;LN C{ (orsé

CITIZEN SIGNATURE % %

Attac ny supportmg docyments for uncil Member Agenda packets.




